
ECA - AO n° 276 – External audit services  Corrigendum  and FAQ 

 

Corrigendum 1 and FAQ 2 (Q 3 – 9) 

 

Corrigendum 1 

Annex 2, Tender specifications, part B, point 4, first bullet point, page 20/22: 

• “the main person responsible for external audit services at the Court should be 
statutory auditor (réviseur d'entreprises agréé) with recent professional experience 
of at least 5 years in external audit and in the assessment of Internal Control 
Systems…”, 

Should read 

• the main person responsible for external audit services at the Court should be 
statutory auditor (réviseur d'entreprises) with recent professional experience of at 
least 5 years in external audit and in the assessment of Internal Control Systems, 

 



ECA - AO n° 276 – External audit services  Corrigendum  and FAQ 

 

FAQ 2 

Question 3 

Annex 2, Tender specifications, part B, point 4, one of the professional qualities that the 
tender should have is being "statutory auditor - réviseur d'entreprises agréé". As this title is 
specific to Luxembourgish auditors, could you please inform us whether only auditors 
"agréés" in Luxembourg are allowed to submit an offer?  
 
Answer 3 

There is no need for the individual auditors to be approved in Luxembourg. See also the 
corrigendum above.  

 

Question 4 

Annex 2, Tender specifications, part B, point 5.1 states that “…the contractor shall also 
provide a letter addressed to the Court's management and the Internal Auditor detailing 
any weaknesses noted during the course of the audit in the Court's internal control 
systems with recommendations designed to address those weaknesses”. 

Could you please provide us with the letter issued by the former auditor for the year 
2012/2013?  
 
Answer 4 

Please, see http://www.eca.europa.eu/en/Pages/ExternalAuditor.aspx. The other document 
mentioned is confidential and cannot be disclosed. 

 

Question 5 

Annex 2, Tender specifications, part A, point 8.3 states that “…the tenderer should 
dispose IT applications supporting the audit process (CAATs or other)”. 

Could you please provide us with the list of the IT systems related to accounting and 
reporting areas which would need to be audited by the contractor?  
 
Answer 5 

SAP and SAP-BI 

 

Question 6 

Annex 2, Tender specifications, part B, point 2 states that the annual accounts are prepared 
in accordance with certain regulations including the Decision No 31/2013 of the Court 
laying down the internal rules for the implementation of the budget.  

Could you please provide us with this decision as we have not found it on the Court web-
page?  
 

Answer 6 

Please find it in annex. 
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Question 7 

Annex 3, Model offer, Chapter 3 point c), the tenderers are required to include in the offer 
a list of 5 relevant contract/projects and include different information in respect of them, 
including evidence of performance.  

Could you please inform us whether the evidence of performance should be included 
also for contracts provided to private entities? 

 
Answer 7 

No evidence of performance is required for contracts provided to private companies.  
Please see also our Answer 1 in FAQ 1.  

 

Question 8 

We have noted in the annual accounts of the Court for the year 2012 that the Economic 
outturn account for the year ended 31.12.2012 includes the line "Funds transferred from 
the Commission to other institutions". 

Could you please inform us the method of determination of these amounts (e.g. based 
on a budget etc)?  

 

Answer 8 

The amount is based on the annual budget adopted. 
 

Question 9 

In respect of the Human Capital of the Court, could you please inform us if there are 
different regimes applicable and the list of regimes (e,g: European employees etc)?  
 
Answer 9 

Regulation No 31 (EEC), 11 (EAEC),  laying down the Staff Regulations of Officials and 
the Conditions of Employment of Other Servants of the European Economic Community 
and the European Atomic Energy Community 

 

 


